## MINUTES OF THE 2<sup>nd</sup> JPSFA COMMITTEE MEETING FOR 2020

DATE: 13<sup>th</sup> February 2020

TIME: 10.30 am

**VENUE: JPSFA Meeting Room** 

## **Present:**

Ms. Stephanie Lim President Mr. Douglas Choo Vice-President Ms. Koh Mary Lin Treasurer Mr. Ramesh Committee Ms. Yip See Wan Committee Mr. Lim Fern Yong Committee Mr. Kelvin Committee Mr. Elgy Ng Committee Ms. Hau Suat Guat Committee

## **Absent with apologies:**

Mr. Chong Jit Chien - Secretary
Mr. Arvind - Committee
Mr. Kenny Tee - Committee
Mr. Mubarak Bin Mansor - Auditor
Mr. Gilbert Hee - Auditor

The President thanked all for attending the 2<sup>nd</sup> committee meeting.

The minutes were proposed passed by Ramesh and seconded by Kelvin.

	Issues		Action	Action By
1.0	Previous Matters:			
	1)	Change of Title Deed Original title deed received in order from lawyer.		For info
	2)	<u>Fixed Deposit</u> Deposited RM50k into FD account for tenure of 1 year at 3.10%.		For info
	3)	Projector New projector installed and tested.		For info
	4)	IBG Banking. As informed by Public Bank Bhd, we are required to submit a Resolution for application and authorization of authorized persons for and on behalf of the association. Committee has no objections and hereby agrees to		Cecilia

		proceed with internet banking as per Association's		
		authorized signatories.		
2.0	President's Report:			
2.0	1)			For info
	2)	Meeting with Malaysian Airport Bhd on 15/01/20 Malaysian Airports is all out to promote Malaysian Airports and they would like to work better with our members. They will hold road shows on their promotions.		For info
	3)	Attended meeting and have forwarded minutes of meeting to JPB and pending feedback. Issues raised by Associations during meeting as follows:-  a) We have requested FOSIM to work on Fridays & Saturdays. Mokri will discuss with FOSIM.  b) CEA parking area all completed. Circulars have been sent to all forwarding agents to keep area clean as bins have been provided for broken seals and trash.  c) AMH propose for containers not to be grounded at CEA  d) Forwarding agents need to be responsible to ensure Gate Pass handed to the appointed trucker  e) Immigration Department announced its initiative to step-up efficiency and enforcement and aims to board every vessel. On the current COVID-19 situation all ships from China will be quarantined at wharf under status 'B' if no crew is reported sick and at anchorage under status 'C' if crew is reported sick.  f) It was highlighted that only one officer is authorized to issue compound but was denied by Pn Badaria as there are a few authorized officers.  g) JKDM confirm change of working hours from 7 am to 11 pm, Mondays to Fridays and imports will be cleared by export after 11 pm and normal working hours on Saturdays and Sundays from 9 am to 5 pm.  h) JKDM will also ensure that their officers handover the job to their replacement before that can leave  i) JPB informed that Free Zone working hours shall be from 8am to 7 pm with effect from 5th Feb 2020.  j) JPB updated that Immigration and MTIB's office space will be extended and will likely take up space of the Bilik Ejen. Plans for Bilik Ejen to be relocated to parking area behind the complex.		For info
		Package Form on 5/02/20 Attended above briefing.		For info

	5) LPJ – Johor Port Tariff Revision on 6/02/20 & 11/02/20 Attended 3 <sup>rd</sup> and 4 <sup>th</sup> meeting on tariff revision. JPSFA have been participating actively and have proposed for consolidated marine charges (CMC) to include port dues agreed from 4 to 6 hrs and LOA to include one tug boats charges. We have also proposed that weighbridge charges, VGM and general charges to be included in the Terminal handling charges as this will save a lot of tedious checking, admin work and less paper wastage.		For info
3.0	Vice President's Report: No matters arising.		
4.0	Treasurer's Report: Income and Expenditure Account as at 31 <sup>st</sup> January 2020 attached. The balances as at 31 <sup>st</sup> January 2020 as at: Cash in Hand: RM1,000.00 Cash in Bank: RM 113,344.39 Fixed Deposit: RM 530,511.28		For info
	Membership to-date with 159 members with 4 new members who joined in January 2020 namely Jointport Logistics, ADT Logistics, Seven Ocean Lines& Orion Lines. Committee agreed to issue credit note for IWA Logistics. To further pursue on Epasa Shipping for the subscription fees.	To issue CN and pursue on Epasa	For info
5.0	Training Courses:		
	<ol> <li>Incoterms 2020 to arrange in March 2020.</li> <li>Next KEP Course scheduled on 28<sup>th</sup>&amp; 29<sup>th</sup> March 2020. So far only 9 participants registered to date.</li> </ol>	Set date for next course	Fern Yong For info
	3) HRDF Briefing Propose to hold a half day briefing for members on latest update, funds, etc available for employers. Association to check with HRDF on usage of HRDF funds for Industrial Certification on the custom courses conducted for our member staffs.		To follow up
6.0	Other Matters:  1) 30 <sup>th</sup> AGM  Agreed by committee AGM will precede as proposed.  Presentation for Training and Sport by Fern Yong for  AGM and Secretary's Report to be presented by Douglas in the absence of Jit Chien.		For info
	2) 28 <sup>th</sup> Anniversary Dinner  The following was discussed and confirmed: - Souvenir Book: Back Cover color – Taken up by LPJ Inside Front Cover color – Target for JPB Inner Back Cover color – Taken up by PTP Full page color - Swift Logistics - Mewah Exim Half page color		For info

		- West Dynamics		
		- Global Container		
		<ul><li>SRE Freight</li><li>AISH Caterer</li></ul>		
		- AISH Caterer		
		Dinner Table Booking:-		
		SKK Logistics – 1 Table		
		West Dynamics – 1 Table		
		Argo Shipping – 1 Table		
		SRE Freight – 1 Table Globelink – 1 Table		
		Mewah Exim – 3 Tables		
		Trown Exim 5 Tubles		
		Assigned Committee to approach and secure previous		
		advertisement sponsors for this year's souvenir program.		
	3)	JPSFA's Standard Trading Conditions (STC)		
	3)	It was highlighted that our current STC which was last	Contact TGC	Cecilia
		revised many years ago is outdated. Association's name	on STC	
		has been changed and the claimable amount as per our		
		STC is at RM3.00 per kg as compared to FMFF's STC at		
		RM5.00 per kg and also most of our members joined		
		association due to this STC. Cost to redo STC amounts to more than RM20k. Committee agreed that we should redo		
		our STC and agreed to consult with TGC Asia if they are		
		interested to redo our STC.		
	4)	Air Conditioner  One air conditioner unit at training hall is leaking due to	Proceed to	Cecilia
		faulty water pump and replacement part and labour cost	replace air	Cecilia
		estimated at RM700. Old air conditioner already 15 years	conditioner	
		old and committee agreed to proceed to replace with new		
		unit. Quotation received for new 2.5 hp Daikin air		
		conditioner unit at RM3,400 excluding copper piping.		
	5)	Great Neptune Enterprise		
	3)	As requested by Great Neptune Enterprise to change	Re-issue	Cecilia
		member's name and certificate to be changed to Great	certificate	Cooma
		Neptune Enterprise Sdn Bhd. Agreed by all committee		
		present to proceed as requested.		
	6)	Arvind		
	U)	Arvind have official tendered his resignation as he is no		KIV
		longer working. Committee agrees to accept his		
		resignation and will decide at a later date as association		
		needs to appoint a committee who is familiar with break-		
		bulk shipments and procedures.		
With	n no oth	er matters arising the meeting ended at 12.30 pm. The next	l meeting will be he	ld on 19 <sup>th</sup>

With no other matters arising the meeting ended at 12.30 pm. The next meeting will be held on 19<sup>th</sup> March 2020 at 2.30 pm at JPSFA Office.